From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Brown, Howard; Yip, Garwin; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Maria Rea; Joe
Heublein

Subject: Re: ROC LTO: I&S sections

Hi all,

I will continue working on the w-r I&S in a copy of the following version unless I hear
otherwise. I'd like to incorporate the total mortality information (see previous email) and
further develop the section.

2.8 Integration and Synthesis winter-run V6 MASTER--Clean with ESU-DPS sections

Thanks,
Brian

On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 9:40 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:

Howard et al.,

I'd like to make at least one update to the w-r I&S. Miles sent modeled total egg
mortality that Maria and I were trying to work in, but it came in too raw and too late to
include before the deadline last Friday.

There are likely other updates, additions, and improvements to be made for each of the
I&S sections. Should Joe and I work on the files, or hold off?

Thanks,
Brian
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